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October 7, 2024

Newbury Planning Board
Newbury Municipal Offices
12 Kent Way

Suite 101

Byfield, MA 01922

Re:1 Marsh Meadow Lane, Newbury, MA
To Whom it May Concern:

| have been asked by the town engineering consultants to comment as to why there is no
drainage in the proposed parking spaces on Lot 6 also known as 1 Marsh Meadow Lane. The
reason for this is all the parking shown is either an existing gravel or grass surface and are only
designed to be used on a temporary basis. They are not permanent parking spaces. These
spaces are not impervious and as such drain adequately in the existing condition.

Very truly yours,

N 0w Py,

Peter J. Ogren, P.E., N,
PETERJ.

cc: Damon Jesper OGREN
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No. 27145




